Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: digital services and transformation 2025
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. The contact information of the individual(s) designated as Digital Transformation Officer(s) or equivalent position responsible for overseeing digital transformation initiatives within the council.

Answer:
Name(s): Carl Skidmore – Chief Digital Data and Technology Officer 
Email(s): Carl.Skidmore@leicester.gov.uk
2. The name of current software providers currently being utilized as part of your digital transformation strategy.

Hybrid mail
Supplier name: Adare (R &B) CFH (Corporate) 
SMS
Supplier name: Civica (R&B), Gov Notify, AQL and Esendex (Corporate) 

Email
Supplier name: MS outlook

Portal
Supplier name: Civica Open portal 
Inbound scanner
Supplier name: N/A 

3. Who is the software supplier of your Revenue and Benefits application?

Software supplier: Civica 

How long have they been the supplier, and when does the contract expire?

Date started: 28/07/2023
Contract expiry date: 27/07/2033
4. Who is responsible for the Digital Transformation in Revenue and Benefits?

Name: Cory Laywood – Head of Revenues, Benefits & Transactional Finance
Email: Cory.Laywood@leicester.gov.uk
5. Do you have a web portal for your Revenue and Benefits business area that allows citizens to access their council tax bills and benefits letters?

Yes/No Yes
How much did you spend on this portal?

Part of overall contract cost – individual modules not split

Capital Cost:

On-Going costs:

Is there an additional transactional cost for each document you publish (rather than post) via your Council Tax Portal?

No additional cost

If yes;
What is it:

How much:

How many council tax bills do you send out per year?

145,165 based on total number of properties (excludes changes in year) 

What percentage of these are delivered digitally through your council tax portal (rather than being posted)
Digital (%): 27.43%
Physical (%): 72.57%
6. How many council tax bills and associated documents do you create and send out per year in total? 
145,165 as above.  

Details for change bills not available.  Exemption section 1.1. of the Act apply -information not held by the Council.
How many of these are published via your web portal? 3.995 (e secure)

How many of these are emailed? 35,823
How many of these are posted? 105,347
7. How many council Benefit Letters and associated documents do you send out per year?

10,032 – details of change notifications not available

How many of these are published via your web portal? 1,980

How many of these are emailed? 829

How many of these are posted? 7,223
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
